

Mohamed Selim - Composer

Compositing is my passion, I am a composer with eight years of experience on films, episodics, and commercials. I have a keen eye for details and distinct problem solving capabilities. Also I teach Nuke to juniors and help intensively with pipeline development.

Contact

www.mselim.com tel: +201006630183 email: moh.selim@gmail.com [IMDB](#)

[Showreel](#) [Linkedin](#)

Recent Projects

[Above Suspicion](#)
[The Resident](#)
[Photocopy](#)

[El Khaliyyah](#)
[El Kanz](#)
[Al Asleyeen](#)

Professional Experience

Mercury Visual Solutions, Cairo

2013 - Present	Compositing Supervisor / Senior Nuke Composer
2009 - 2013	Digital Composer
2009 - 2010	Editor
2008 - 2009	Assistant Editor

Tarek Nour Communications, Cairo

2007 - 2008 Assistant Editor

Inspired Minority (Remote Freelance)

2016 - Present

Skills Overview

- Highly skilled in all aspects of Compositing.
- Integrating CGI with live action.
- 2D & 3D Tracking.
- Solid understanding of 3D systems, cameras, and geometry.
- Pipeline development such as creating [Python scripts & gizmos](#).
- Excellent eye for photo-realism.
- Lighting
- Photogrammetry.

Photography

- Deep understanding of the principles of photography & lighting.
 - HDR Panoramic photography.
 - Polarized Photography
-

Education

2006 - Bachelor of Arts in Mass Communications, Advertising & Public Relations Modern Science & Arts University, Cairo.

Additional Training

I am proud to be the first certified Nuke instructor in the Middle-East. Certification is from The Foundry & fxphd.